QUEEN HILL FARM cont'd

In August, 1958, James McEwing purchased a barn, 45' x 60' from Mr. James Reoch. This barn, located on Lot 20, was moved 80 rods west to Lot 19, in July 1960, by Mr. W. R. Parsons, of Staffa, Ontario. The following pictures tell the story of the moving, which was the source of great interest to the surrounding community.



1. Loading the barn.



5. Approaching the barnyard.



2. Preparing to move the barn off the wall.



6. Taken the next morning.



3. Easing to level ground.



7. Winching the barn onto the wall.



4. Moving through the field to Lot 19.



8. Ready to be completed.